
ITEM 2 

MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 37 

COUNCIL MEETING May 20/75 

Re: Local Improvement Project on Joffre Avenue 
(Item 6, Report No. 5, January 27, 1975) 
(Item 13, Report No. 17, March 10, 1975) 

Following is a report from the Municipal Treasurer regarding a local improve­
ment project on Joffre Avenue. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1. THAT lrhe cost report be received; and 

2. THAT the Municipal Clerk commence initiation proceedings. 

* * * * * * * * * * * 

TO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

12 May 1975 

File: I52-8 

FROM: Murn:cIPAL TREASURER 

RE: 1975 LOCAL IMPROVEMENT STREET PROGRAM 
Item 6, Manager's Report No. 5, 1975 
Item 13, Manager's Report No. 17, 1975. 

On J.O :March 1975, on receipt of the last mentioned report above, Council 
directed that 36' pavement with curbs and gutters both sides, Joffre Avenue 
from Rumble to Southwood.; and 28' pavement with curbs and gutters both sides, 
Joffre Avenue from Southwood to lane north of Marine Drive be changed to: 

(A) Two 23' pavements with curbs and gutters both sides of each 
roadway, a 16 1 median, grassed and. planted with shade trees, 
Joffre Avenue between Rlunble and Clinton; and 

(B) 28' pavement with curbs and gutters hoth sides, Joffre Avenue 
from Clinton to lane north of Marine Drive. 

In a.ccordance with Section 601 of the Municipal Act, it is necessary that 
Council receive the following J.nf'ormatJon: 
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